



**Nottinghamshire
County Council**
minutes

Meeting	Communities and Place Committee
Date	10 th January 2019 (commencing at 10:30 am)

Membership

Persons absent are marked with an 'A'

COUNCILLORS

John Cottee (Chairman)
Phil Rostance (Vice-Chairman)

Richard Butler	Tom Hollis
Jim Creamer	Vaughan Hopewell
Glynn Gilfoyle	John Knight
Kevin Greaves	Bruce Laughton
	John Ogle

OTHER COUNCILLORS IN ATTENDANCE

Kay Cutts

OFFICERS IN ATTENDANCE

Doug Coutts	-	VIA
Rob Fisher	-	ASCH&PP
Sally Gill	-	Place Department
Cathy Harvey	-	Place Department
Derek Highton	-	Place Department
Neil Hodgson	-	VIA
Adrian Smith	-	Place Department
Mark Walker	-	ASCH&PP

OTHER ATTENDEES

Martin Carnaffin
Matt Garrard
Jonathan Smith
Hazel Tait

1. MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING

The minutes of the meeting held on 6th December 2018 having being circulated to all Members, were taken as read and were signed by the Chairman.

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Councillor Creamer replaced Councillor Allan for this meeting only.
Councillor Butler replaced Councillor Handley for this meeting only.

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

None.

4. YOUR NOTTINGHAM YOUR FUTURE- DEPARTMENTAL STRATEGY SIX MONTH REVIEW OF PROGRESS- AND PLACE CORE DATA SET

RESOLVED 2019/001

That the actions the Committee requires in relation to the performance information on the Council's services for communities and place for the period 1 July to 30 September 2018 be considered.

5. PLANNING PERFORMANCE AGREEMENT CHARTER

RESOLVED 2019/002

That:

- 1). The introduction of the Planning Performance Agreement Charter be endorsed as set out in the report and recommended to Policy Committee for adoption as a Council Policy.
- 2). A report be taken to Planning and Licensing Committee for approval of an amendment to Section 2A.2 (d) to that Committee's Code of Best Practice to read as follows:

'Applications which have S106 agreements/Planning obligations or a Planning Performance Agreement and those which have other financial implications for the County Council'.

6. MANAGEMENT OF ILLEGALLY PLACED HORSES (FLY GRAZING)

RESOLVED 2019/003

That the County Council's approach to dealing with the illegal placement of horses be approved.

7. TALENTED ATHLETES SCHEME 2018-2019

RESOLVED 2019/004

That:

- 1). The funding for all 118 eligible athletes be approved, due to:
 - Meeting the criteria for the Talented Athletes Fund.
 - Demonstrating a high level of sporting achievements locally, nationally and internationally - and overcoming significant adversity to succeed.
 - Making positive contributions to the wider community as sports ambassadors, volunteer coaches for younger, aspiring athletes and for their charitable fundraising and support.
- 2). The Talented Athletes Fund will continue to be promoted widely across all of the County of Nottinghamshire.

8. UPDATE ON KEY TRADING STANDARDS AND COMMUNITIES MATTERS

RESOLVED 2019/005

That:

- 1). The updates given regarding key Trading Standards and Communities matters be ratified.
- 2). The update given regarding the progress of raising additional income in the service be ratified.
- 3). The proposal to form a regulatory support and advice partnership with Rushcliffe Borough Council and other partners as appropriate be approved.

9. THE NOTTINGHAMSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL (A616- OLLERTON TO SOUTH MUSKAM IN OLLERTON, WELLOW, OMPTON, KNEESALL, KERSALL, CAUNTON, SOUTH MUSKHAM AND LITTLE CARLTON) (50 M.P.H. SPEED LIMIT) ORDER 2018 (3277)

RESOLVED 2019/006

That the Nottinghamshire County Council (A616- Ollerton to South Muskham in Ollerton, Wellow, Ompton, Kneesall, Kersall, Caunton, South Muskham and Little Carlton) (50 M.P.H Speed Limit) Order 2018 (3277) be advertised and the objectors be informed accordingly.

10. THE NOTTINGHAMSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL (HUMBER ROAD, BEESTON) (PROHIBITION OF WAITING) TRAFFIC REGULATION ORDER 2018 (5259)

RESOLVED 2019/007

That the Nottinghamshire County Council (Humber Road, Beeston) (Prohibition of Waiting) Traffic Regulation Order 2018 (5259) be advertised and the objectors informed accordingly.

11. REGISTRATION SERVICE MARKETING AND PUBLICITY ACTIVITIES

RESOLVED 2019/008

That Registration Service Area Managers be permitted to initiate and implement the marketing and publicity activities detailed in the report to promote discretionary registration services.

12. WORK PROGRAMME

RESOLVED 2019/009

That the Committee's work programme be agreed.

The meeting concluded at 11.25am

Chairman